

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION OF BOCIETIES

Society No. 5 of 2003

I hereby certify that SIR C.R REDDY COLLEGE OLD STUDENTS ASSOCIATION, ELURU, has this day been registered under the Andhra Pradesh Societies Registration Act 35 of 2001. Given under my hand at ELURY this 17th day of JANUARY Two Thousand Three.

REGISTRAR OF SOCIETIES WEST GODAVARI :: ELURU

// True Copy //

Total no. of corrections: NIL Who

copy typed by: compared by:

M.V. My le . Sureaux a con

R.O., Eluru

Dated: 5.1.2003

Q. Suncer ACW DISTRICT REGISTRAR



513 Rs 10=N SI-1-2003 SelfDr MA padmanabham 5/0 Venkaliamayya

B V R A Prasad Stamp Vendor, Chettunna

MEMORANDUM

- 1. Name of the Association
- SIR C.R.REDDY COLLEGE OLD STUDENT

- 2. Location of office
- :: Door No.::23A-3-89, Sir C.R.Reddy Degree College,
 - ELURU 534 007. W.G.Dt.
- 3. OBJECTIVES :
 - To provide infrastructual facilities and environment to improve educational and Socio-cultural programmes at SIR C.R.REDDY COLLEGE, ELURU.

2) To create Scholarships to the meritorius and economically poor

students.

3) To felicitate eminent old students, retired teachers and member,

of college committee who rendered invaluable service.

4) To organise annually an old students Day on 16th September, at the college premises, in liaison with Sri D.S.Subrahmanyam Memorial Trust.

5) To assist Sri D.S.Subrahmanyam Memorial Trust in organising annually the Ms.Vadlapatla Lakshmi Devi Endowment Lecture at

the College premises on 16th September.

To do all such other things as may be found necessary for the fulfilment of the above objectives.

Sd/-M.A.Padmanabham PRESIDENT

1Sheet Correstions:

Energy (1) com

The following are the members of the present Executive Committee to whom the management of the Society is entrusted.

S.No	Names Fat	her's name	Address	Designation
1.	Manam Ananta Padmanabham		R.R.Pet Eluru	President
2.	Vegunta Venkata Nagendra Prasad	Surya Prakasa Rao		Vice President
3.	Dasika Ramakrishna Rao	Suryanarayana		Vice President
4.	Pasupulety Srihari Reu	Ramaswamy	Visakhapat- nam	Secretary
5.	Vallurupalli Murali Mohana Rao	Janaki Ramaiah	Eluru	Treasurer
6.	Voleti Madhusudhana Rao	Pullaiah	Eluru	Joint Secretary
7.	Gogineni Ramamohana Rao	Bapaiah		Joint Secretary
8.	Karedla Koteswara Rao	Balakrishna Rao	Abbagan Las	Member
9.	Kommana Radhakrishna Rao	Nagabhushanam		
10.	Gurazada Srikanth	Sitarama Rao		
11.	Maganti Venkata Rama Krishna Prasad	Subash Chandr Bose	a Somavara- pupadu	
12.	Kada Venkata Satya Narasimha Rao	Kanaka Subrah . nanyacharyulu		
13.	Chimakurthy Gandhi Raja	Mallikharjuna Rao	,,	
14.	Vegunta Subrahmanyeswara	Pullayya		
15.	Dr.Dontamsetty Basava Raju	Visveswara Ra	10	

2nd Sheet Corrections:

one only () consa.

Sd/-M.A.Padmanabham PRESIDENT

- We, the undersigned members whose signatures are affixed below are desirous of getting the Society registered under the Andhra Pradesh Societies Registration Act 35 of 2001.
 - Certified that Association is formed with no profit motive and no commercial activity involved in its working.
 - Certified that it would not indulge in commercial profit
 making activities and share profits.
 - 3. Certified that the Association would not engage agitational activities to ventilate grievances.
 - 4. Certified that the office bearers are not paid from the funds of the Association.
 - 5. Certified that the below signatures aregenuine.

s.N	o. Signatures	Father's name	Address	Designation
1.	Sd/_M.A.Padmanabham	Venkata Ramaiah	R.R.Pet Eluru	President
2.	Sd/-V.V.N.Prasad	Surya Prakasa Rao	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Vice President
3.	Sd/-D.Rama Krishna Rao	Suryanarayana	Se 401,040 (Vice President
4.	Sd/-P.S.Rpu	Ramaswamy	Visakhapat- nam	Secretary
5.	Sd/-V.Murali Mohan Rao	Janaki Ramaiah	Eluru	Treasurer
6.	Sd/-V. Madhusudana Rao	Pullaiah	Eluru	Joint Secretary
7.	Sd/-	Bapaiah	10000	Joint Secretary
8.	Sd/-K.Koteswara Ræ	Balakrishna Rao		Member
9.	Sd/-K.Radhakrishna rao	Nagabhushanam		
10.	Sd/-G.Srikanth	Sitarama Rao		
11.	Sd/-M.V.R.K.Prasad	Subash Chandra Bos	se Somavarapu padu	
12.	Sd/-K.V.S.Narasimha Rao	Kanaka Subrahman- yazharyulu	Eluru	
13.	Sd/-Ch.Gandhi Raju	Mallikharjuna Rao		
14.	Sd/-V.Subrahmanyeswara	Pullayya		
15.	Sd/-D.Basava Raju	Visweswara Rao		

WITNESSES ::	THE RESIDENCE OF THE PROPERTY
1. D.V. Theskare for Sto D. K. K. V. W	las Elun N. A. Rot Away
1. D.V. Theskare A and S fo D. K. K. V. R 2. K. Lellhum. Stonasymon Apo Solv Station Eluru N. R Pet Rotherian Date: 12-2-30m Solv Date: 12-2-30m Solv	Me Alandha Br
Station : ELURY N. R. Ret Roll rian	
Date :: (3-9-30m Elm.	Sd/-M.A.Padmanabham PRESIDENT

3 #d Sheet Corrections: Twook K. Sunau aco





0 = 00

s/o Venkalramagya

R Prasad Stamp Vendor, Chettunnapadu

RULES AND REGULATIONS

Name of the Association

Location of office

:: STR C.R.REDDY COLLEGE OLD STUDENTS ASSOCIATION - ELURU

Dior No. :: 23A-3-89, Sir C.R.Reddy Degree College, E JURU - 534 007, W.G.Dt.

MEMBERSHIP

a) Eligibility for Membership: Any old student of the college who

is more than 18 years of age, shall be eligible for membership.
b) Any eligible old student seeking admission as a member of the association shall send a written application with his browdate together with the prescribed fee.

Class of Members : Members shall be classified as

1) Patron Members: Any old student may be admitted as patronof

the association on payment of Rs. 5.000/- and above.

2) N.R.I.Patrons Members: An old student living abroad may be admitted as a N.R.I. Patron member on payment of U.S.\$100 or and equivalent amount in Indian Rupees at the exchange rate available at State Bank of India, Eluru on the previous day to the date of payment.

Life Members: Any old student, otherwise eligible, may be

admitted as a life member on payment of Rs. 1,000/-

4) Annual Members: Annual members are those admitted as such any pay an yearly subscription of Rs. 100/- at the time of their admission.

d) Admission fee: All the members, irrespective of classification

of their membership, shall pay an admission fee of Rs. 200/e) Withdrawal & Termination of (1) Who resign in writing (2) Who fail to attend three consecutive meetings (3) Who were expelled by the Managing Committee.

f) Any Annual Member, in arrears of his subscriptions on March 31st, shall automatically cease to be a member of the association. The Committee need not send any notice of arrears to the members concerned.

g) Patron Members, N.R.I. Patron Members, Life Members and Annual Members are entitled to take part in elections and vote subject to Rules and Bye-laws contained herein in force.

h) Subscriptions are payable in advance.

GENERAL BODY

Meetings: The General Body meeting will be held in the month of September every year. The General Body shall meet at least once in

Quorum: - The quorum for General Body meeting and Managing Committee Meeting shall be 3/5ths. 4th Sheet Convecto Const. NIL

- Functions and Responsibilities :- (1) To elect or confirm Managing Committee (2) To pass the Budget and approve the Annual Report (3) To transact any other matter for the benefit of the Society and (4) Auditors: To appoint an Auditor to audit the accounts of the Society.
- d) The General Body shall elect the office bearers and the Committee members once in 3 years.

The General Body has power to remove any member of the Managing e) Committee. LEGY DR DWG

> Sd/-M.A. Padmanabham PRESIDENT

::

All questions arising at the meeting shall be decided by a simple majority of votes of members attending such meeting. g)

The agenda of a general body meeting shall be prepared by the Secretary in consultation with the President.

There shall be a clear notice of 21 days for Annual General h) Meeting, on requisition, an Emergency General Body meeting other than Annual General Body meeting shall be convened with 10 days notice. The notice of the General Body Meeting shall be affixed on the notice-board in the college and, advertised in a daily newspaper. i)

The Committee shall place the accounts and suditor's report of the previous year, proposed budget for the ensuing year, the Secretary's Report and the Bye-laws and Amendments passed during the year, for consideration of the General Body at its annual

meeting.

The Committee shall prepare the budget for the ensuing year. j) The Committee will maintain its accounts regularly and accounts will be audited by a qualified auditor every year. The Committee may, as well, appoint two of its members to do internal auditing.

In case of necessity the Secretary under direction of President k) or at the instance of the Committee or upon requisition signed by not less than 3/5ths members of the General Body shall convene an extraordinary meeting of the General Body.

5. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (OR) :: MANAGING COMMITTEE ::

The Managing Committee shall consists of 15 members i.e., President, 2 Vice President, Secretary, 3 Joint Secretaries, Treasurer and 8 Committee members. Any interim vacancy in the Executive Committee shall be filled up by the Committee by nomination. A member who has completed a term as an elected member is eligible for re-election as a member of the Committee. The Managing Committee shall convene a general Body meeting within 30 days of receipt of a requisition for convening a meeting signed by atleast 3/5ths of the members of the Society and any such requisition shall contain the proposed agenda and the reasons for such meeting. The Managing Committee shall meet once in 3 months. Every resolution of General Body and Managing Committee shall berecorded in the minutes book. Such minutes shall be communicated to all the members invited for the meeting within 30 days. The minutes so recorded shall be signed by the person who chaired the said meeting. The Managing Committee has the following powersalso: - to appoint, dismiss, suspend or otherwise punish any employees of theeScciety. Accept the resignations of members. Sanction all the contingent expenditure, shift the location of office, open offices, Sub-committees and Institutions wherever it is feat necessary. Keep the funds of the Society and to borrow money from the Nationalised Banks, Co-operative Banks, Private Banks, Post offices or organisations any where, Cheques for withdrawal of funds shall be signed by Secretary and Treasurer jointry and also operate F.D.Accounts, overdrafts & Current Accounts in an approved Bank. Inspect the accounts periodically fix the remuneration to the members who are devoting their sull services to the Society. Transact any other matter for the benefit of the Society. All transactions of the Society Sd/-M.A. Padmanabham

PRESIDENT.

shall be carried out in the name of the President. The entire establishment of the society shall be under the immediate supervision and control of the Managing Committee. The Managing Committee has power to expel any member without assigning any reason therefor. The Managing Committee has power to receive subscriptions, donations, grants, gifts by way of movable or immovable properties relates to India or abroad. The Managing Committee has also power to acquire movable and immovable properties dispose them and give it to leases or rents for the benefit of the Society.

The Committee shall constitute an advisory board with not more than 5 members with Secretary of Sir C.R.Reddy Institutions and the Correspondent and the Principal of Sir C.R.Reddy Degree College as Ex.officio members.

6. DUT IES OF OFFI CE BEARERS ::

PRESIDENT ::

He shall be the constitutional head of the Society. He presides over all the meetings of both general body and committee. He shall have a casting vote in the event of tie, in addition to his own.

VICE PRESIDENT'

They will perform the duties in the absence of the President, They shall assist the president in discharging his functions.

SECRETARY ::

- The business of the association shall be transacted by the secretary, subject to the approval of the Committee. He will look after the regular affairs of the Association.
- ii) The Secretary shall convene all ordinary and extraordinary meetings. All sections of the association shall be under the control and management of the secretary subject to the approval of the Committee.
- iii) The Committee may appoint any member as member In-charge for any section to look after the day to day affairs of of that section, subject to the control of the Secretary.
- towards managing the establishment of the association subject to the approval of the Committee. The establishment shall be under Secretary's immediate supervision and he shall have power to impose such punishments as may be found necessary on any employee of the establishment subject to the ratification of the Committee.
- The Secretary shall have power to arrange for collection and receiving all moneys, due to the association from whatever source it may be due, and shall account the same to the Treasurer.
- vi) The Secretary shall also have power to disburse moneys for the purpose of the association, duly drawn from the Treasurer for that purpose, subject to the over-all control of the Committee. The Secretary is authorised to keep an implest maney not exceeding Rs. 2,000/- to meet the orinary daily expanses of the association.

He has to do the work as entrusted by the Committee. He has to assist the secretary in discharging his duties, He shall perform the duties of a Secretary in the absence of the latter.

Sd/-M.A.Padmanabham PRESIDENT

6th Sheet corrections: End on, le. Sundu Nav

TREASURER::
The Treasurer shall deposit all moneys over and and above
Rs.500/- received from the Secretary in an approved bank from
time to time. The treasurer shall ensure that moneys entrusted
to the Secretary drawn from the bank or otherwise or any moneys
belonging to the association coming into the possession of the
Secretary in any other manner, are spent in accordance with the
rules and bye-laws of the association and/or as per the directions of the Committee. He shall issue receipts for moneys
received. He shall maintain account books of all receipts and
disbursement supported, as far as the latter are concerned, by
wouchers. He shall also maintain such other accounts as are
necessary. He shall prepare statement of Accounts for every
six months. He shall also prepare budget for the following year.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS :: They will attend to the activities of the Society and strive for its development.

- 8. FINANCES: FUNDS:
 The amounts relating to subscriptions, donations, grants, gifts, movable or immovable properties shall be treated as sources of Finance. Such funds shall be spent only for the attainment of the objects of the Society and no portion thereof shall be transferred directly or indirectly to any of its members through any means.
- The Society shall keep a register of mortgages and charges and enter therein all mortgages, charges affecting the property, of the Society and be open during the business hours to the inspection of any member or creditor of the Society without payment of any fee therefor. Any delts, liabilities relates to society will be held pending, that can be settled by personally or by the Executive Committee mutually.
- In the event of any disputes, arising among the Committee or the members of the Society, in respect of any matter relating to the affairs of the Society, any member of the Society may proceed with the dispute under the provisions as mentioned in A.P.S.R.Act.
- If for any reason the Society will have to be dissolved, it if for any reason the Society will have to be dissolved, it shall be approved through a special resolution. If upon the dissolution of any society, there remains after the satisfaction of all its debts and liabilities, any property the same shall not be delivered to or distributed among the members of the Society or any of them, but shall be delivered to some other society with a similar objective to be named by a special resolution, or in default thereof, by the court subject to the conditions mentioned in the sections 24 & 25 of the Act.
- 12. SPECIAL RESOLUTION AMENDMENTS:

 By a special resolution the society may alter the provisions of the Memorandum and Bye-laws i.e., (1) Change of objectives of the society (2) Amalgamate itself with any other society or of (3) to divide itself into two or more societies subject to the provisions of the Act and conditions contained in the Memorandum of society may by an oddinary resolution passed by 3/5ths of the members present and voting for alteration bye-laws.

Sd/- M.A.Padmanabham
PRESIDENT

7th Sheet corrections: Control (1) Com-

MANAGEMENT

A Society shall have a registered office at ELURU in which if: is registered and to which all communications and notices may be addressed. Any change of its registered office to a place outside the district in which it is registered shall be intimated to the Registrars of both the Districts.

- DISQUALIFICATION OF MEMBERS ::
 - a) Not a major
 - b) Unsound mind and stands so declared by a competent court.
 - c) Adjudicated am an insolvent or is an undischarges insolvent.
 - d) Disqualified for such appointment by an order of court.
 - e) As per rules of the Act and other reasons.
- 15. SUITS
 - a) The Society shall sue and be sued in the name of the Secretary.
 - b) Court jurisdiction :- All the legal affairs of the Society shall be settled in the jurisdiction of District court, Eluru.
- 16. PROPERTIFS ::

 The Properties movable or immovable vested in the name of the Society shall be represented by the President.
- The Annual Accounts will be audited by Authorised Auditor by March every year and distribute the same among the members.
- 18. FINANCIAL YEAR ::

 Financial year means a period of 12 months from 31st March to 1st April.
- 19. ELECTIONS ::
 - a) Only such members who have completed atleast onme complete year membership are eligible to be nominated for any post in the committee.
 - b) Notice inviting nominations from eligible members of the association to the posts of office bearers and the members of committee for the ensuing term and appointment of an Election officer shall be displayed on the notice board 15 days prior to the General Body Meeting called for the purpose, by the committee.
 - c) The election officer so appointed shall notify the Election programme by displaying notice in the notice board within 3 days of his appointment.
 - d) In case of contest to any post or posts in the committee elections shall be held on the day of the Gene ral Body meeting by the Election officer by secret ballot. He is empowered to take assistance from members.

e) The election officer and the members assisting him, shall not take part in the active electioneering of the candidates.

Sd/-M.A. Padmanabham.
PRESIDENT

8th Sheet corrections: Greaty (1) 6m

- f) Election for any post shall be by secret ballot and the procedure laid down by the Election officer, shall not be questioned.
- g) The Secretary shall prepare a list of eligible members to take part in the elections and get it ratified by the Committee.
- h) The Election officer shall announce the name of the successful candidates in the General Body meeting.

20. RECORDS

The Secretary shall ordinarilly keep

- 1) A role of patron members, N.R.I. patron Members, Life members and Annual Members.
- 2) Copies of the Rules and Bye-laws of the association.
- 3) Proceedings/Minutes-Book of the General Body and Managing Committee meetings.
- 4) A record of correspondence of the association.
- 5) Inventory of all the properties belonging to the association.
- 6) Complaint book.
- 7) Visitors' book.

Sd/-M.A.Padmanabham PRESIDENT

DE SOLD BE OF

9th Sheet Corrections: Tox

are on (1) com

We certify that this is a correct copy of Rules and Regulations of "SIR C.R.REDDY COLLEGE OLD STUDENTS ASSOCIATION - ELURU".

s.N	o. Signatures	Father's name	Address	Designation
1.	Sd/-M.A.Padmanabham	Venkata Ramaiah	R.R.Pet, Eluru	President
2.	Sd/-V.V.N.Prasad	Surya Prakasa Rao	···	Vice President
3.	Sd/-D.Rama Krishna Rao	Suryanarayana		Vice President
4.	Sd/-P.S.Rou	Ramaswamy	Visakhapatnam	Secretary
5.	Sd/-V. Mural i Mohan Rao	Janaki Ramaiah	Eluru	Treasurer
6.	Sd/_V.Madusudana Rao	Pullaiah	Eluru	Joint Secreta
7.	sd≱-	Bapaiah		Joint Secreta
8.	Sd/-K.Koteswara Rao	Balakrishna Rao	7. 1 3000 60	Member
9.	Sd/-K.Radhakrishna Rao	Nagabhushanma		
10.	Sd/-G.Srikanth	Sitarama Rao		
11.	Sd/-M.V.R.K.Prasad	Subash Chandra Bose	Somavarapu- padu	
12.	Sd/-K.V.S.Narasimha Rao	Kanaka Subrahman yacharyulu	eluru	
13.	Sđ/-Ch.Gandhi Raju	Mal likharjuna Ra	10 ,,	
14.	Sd/- V.Subrahmanyeswara Rao	Pullayya		.,
15.	Sd/-D.Basava Raju	Visweswara Rao		••

WITNESSES ::

1. D.V. Phrs. Kone Aon Sto. K. V. V. Ras Elew N. R. Pet Burners
2. K. Lakshonur Sto Nagerus no Los Elever Centre Station in Elypu N. R. Pet. Polierus Sd/-M. A. Padman abham
Date: (ROSS) 18.1.07

PRESIDENT

10th Sheet & last sheet corrections:

7 H Com Sheet Conscion 2 Twoon Com Total no. of Corrections: Correct weller on (12) & Sun un new Copy typed by: Compared bys-R.O., Eluru,

Dated: 5.1.2003

c. No. 9/2003

15. Sur au u au DISTRICT REGISTRAR ELURU